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State of New Mexico Energy and Minerals Department o. ¢ D
0il Conservation Division N B &
P. O. Drawer DD
Artesia, NM 88210

ARTESIA, OFrice

ATTENTION: W. A. Gressett

Gentlemen:

Enclosed herewith you will find copies of the logs run on the Max M. Wilson No. 1
Amoco Federal. This well made a total of 30 barrels of oil since September 1, 1981
to date.

We will appreciate your furnishing Navajo Crude Oil Purchasing Company the approved
copy of C-104 so they can pick up these 30 barrels of production.

Very truly yours, N

Max M. Wilson

Thanking you, I am,

MMW:clh
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